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Stone, Andrea

From: Crime Technology Weekly <dougwood@fightfinancialcrimes.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2016 7:.01 AM

To: palbano@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Best Practices in Face Recognition

Having trouble viewing this mail? Click here to view it in your browser.
Make sure that you always get our messages: Add dougwoed@fightfinancialcrimes.com to your contacts.

Click here to unsubscribe or update your email address.

As a crime analyst, you (or someone you know) are often asked to compare images (typically faces) to
determine if they match. You may or may not have facial recognition software, but those programs tend to

lead to more false positives than anything else. What's an analyst to do?

Crime Tech Solutions - Your Source for Investigation Software - recommends this Facial Identification
Best Practices Guideline available from the Facial Identification Scientific Working Group (FISWG@G). It's

completely free and can be downloaded for printing or ongoing reference.

We hope you find this resource helpful!

Crime Tech Weekly

This email is being sent to palbano@springfieldpolice.net.

o

Unsubscribe or update your address. w L} .

Trouble with the opt out Hnk? Simply forward this message to rem@Ilink.rm0002.net or call 773-470-0350, RE CH M&% g‘
VOUR KIESSAGE, DELIVEREL

This message was sent by Crime Technology Weekly using ReachMail.

Crime Technology Weekly | 201 South Lakeline Blvd Unit 204 | Cedar Park, TX 78613



Stone, Andrea
W

From: Tom Joyce <Tom@vigilantsoiutions.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 11:20 AM

To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Tom's Take - May Edition

Retired NYPD Lieutenant Commander gives his insights into law enforcement technology and Email not displaying
news including License Plate Recognition and Facial Recogntion correctly?

View it in your browser.

We are trying something new.

The law enforcement world is a different place than it was four years ago. So is
Vigilant Solutions. It's hard to believe I'm already celebrating my four year
anniversary. | joined Vigilant to be a part of the vision to build a valuable
database of LPR data, build analytical tools around that data and create the
most comprehensive data sharing environment in the U.S. public safety arena.
Four years later, | think we have accomplished just that. But, that does not
mean that Vigilant is done which is why we are starting this newsletter. To
engage you in our path and our vision. Your mission is the driving force behind
our innovations and we want you to be the first to know. And, we will do so by
communicating and listening to our customers and leveraging our four Subject
Matter Experts:

» Myself, a retired NYPD Lieutenant, Commander of Detectives

» Mark Rivera, a retired Sergeant from the Maryland State Police with an
area of expertise in Fusion Centers and CJIS policies

» Scott Dye, a retired Lieutenant from Oregon with a background in
training

» Roger Rodriguez, a retired Detective from the NYPD who may be the
world’s most experienced Facial Recognition user in the public safety




domain

| look forward to having this conversation with you through these monthly
newsletters.

Tom Joyce
NYPD Lieutenant, Commander of Detectives

(retired)

Current VP Product Development

Vigilant Solutions

Facial Recognition: Art or Science?

Generating a list of high-quality leads using facial recognition technology is
now within reach for agencies of all sizes. Roger Rodriguez shares tips and
tricks for making use of poor quality probe images and other best practices in
his whitepaper, Facial Recognition: Art or Science?




Is your LPR data secure?

Security is a no-brainer.
Mark Rivera is leading the charge as
the CJIS Security Officer for Vigilant
Solutions. His responsibility is to
ensure that Vigilant meets or
exceeds all relevant requirements
set forth in the most recent FBI-CJIS
Security Policy. As more agencies
rely on internet-based solutions and
cloud computing o develop leads,
security is a top concern. Read
more about FBI-CJIS security in our

whitepaper.

DELETE, DELETE,
DELETE!

This is the battle cry of privacy
advocates around the world, and it
is working its way into all sorts of
misinformed media coverage and
proposed legislation in the U.S. The
primary argument is that LPR
detection data is worthless if it
doesn’'t match a law enforcement
database of interest, and it should
be deleted. Understand the issues
and learn how you can help.

Follow on Fwitter Friend on Facebook VigilantSolutions.com

Capyright © 2016, All rights reserved.
Qur mailing address is:

Vigilant Solutions

2021 Las Positas Court
Suite 101

Livermore, CA 84551




unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences




Stone, Andrea

T o
From: Tom Joyce <Tom@vigilantsolutions.com:>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 11:20 AM
To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Tom's Take - May Edition

Retirad NYPD Lieutenant Commander gives his insights into law enforcement technolegy and E=mail not displaying
naws including License Plate Recognition and Facial Recogntion correctly?
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
anniversary. | joined Vigilant to be a part of the vision to buitd a valuable
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

« Mark Rivera, a retired Sergeant from the Maryland State Police with an
area of expertise in Fusion Centers and CJ!S policies

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

" Get the Whitepagar

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
cloud computing to develop leads,
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
proposed legisiation in the U.S. The
primary argument is that LPR
detection data is worthless if it
doesn’t match a law enforcement
database of interest, and it shouid
be deleted. Understand the issues
and learn how you can help.

Follow on Twitter Friend on Facebook VigilantSolufions.com

Copyright © 2018, All rights resarved,
Our mailing address Is:

¢ Vigilant Schiions

: 2021 Las Positas Court
Suite 101

Livermore, CA 94551
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Stone, Andrea

From: Tom Joyce <Tom@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 11:20 AM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Tom's Take - May Edition

Retired NYPD Lieutenant Commander gives his insights into taw enforcement technology and Email not displaying
news including License Plate Recogniticn and Facial Recogniicn correcily?
View it in vour browser.

:
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
communicating and listening to our customers and {everaging our four Subject
Matter Experts:

« Myself, a retired NYPD Lieutenant, Commander of Detectives

« Mark Rivera, a retired Sergeant from the Maryland State Police with an
area of expertise in Fusion Centers and CJIS policies

« Scott Dye, a retired Lieutenant from Oregon with a background in
training

« Roger Rodriguez, a retired Detective from the NYPD who may be the
world's most experienced Facial Recognition user in the public safety
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I look forward to having this conversation with you through these monthly
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
tricks for making use of poor qguality probe images and other best practices in
his whitepaper, Facial Recognition: Art or Science?




LPR data secure?

tra Vinitepagar

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
security is a fop concern. Read
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
doesn't match a law enforcement
database of interest, and it should
be deleted. Understand the issues
and learn how you can help.

Eollow on Twitter Friend on Facebook VigilaniSolutions.com
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tom Joyce <Tom@vigilantsolutions.com>
Monday, May 16, 2016 11:20 AM
spd@springfieldpolice.net

Tom's Take - May Edition

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

I look forward to having this conversation with you through these monthiy
newsletters,

Tom Joyce
NYPD Lieutenant, Commander of Detectives

{retired)

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




is your LPR data secure?

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

Follow on Twitter Friend on Facebook VigilantSolutions.com
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Stone, Andrea

From: Heather Ford <heather.ford@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 5:46 PM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Webinar Tomorrow: Use Facial Recognition for Investigations
Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Soiutions will {each: ls this email not displaying

you how to effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads,  correctly?
View it in your browser.

Facial Recognition for R ich
Investigations S e
Fac;alltl:{zc.ogmtlon\lj nlo lot‘msrjulf::or . 'ﬁ-Join__the'
controlled images. Vigilant's breakthrou X

ges. 119 ° ‘Webinar
technology makes it easy for any analyst, R e
investigator, or detective to enhance low - Thu, July 28th
quality images to be used for face recognition. '5.312.300-"3:00PM R
Join Roger Rodriguez, 20-year veteran of REG:STERHERE

NYPD, as he walks through Vigilant's facial
recognition solution. Teaching you, or any law
enforcement official for that matter, how to
effectively use facial recognition for
investigative leads.

e Workflow best practices
¢ Image enhancement tools
+ Matching investigative leads

Copyright © 2015, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

Vigilant Solutions

2021 Las Posits Court, Suite #101
Livermaore, CA 94551
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
Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Solutions will feach Is this email not displaying

yau how to effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads.  correctly?
View it in your browser.

Facial Recognition

mgﬁ.‘or -

Facial Recognition for S E Rt
Investigations
Factlalnchlognltnon\[i nEo Ic;'ngsrju::;or i “Jointhe
controlled images. Vigilant's breakthrou AR L T
ges. 7o ¥ ‘Webinar
technology makes it easy for any analyst, A
investigator, or detective to enhance low - Thu, July 28th - -
quality images o be used for face recognition. ~ 2:00-3:00PM -~ -
SEDT. o
Join Roger Rodriguez, 20-year veteran of : REG%STER H_ERE

NYPD, as he walks through Vigilant's facial R
recognition solution. Teaching you, or any law
enforcement official for that matter, how to

effectively use facial recognition for

investigative leads.

«  Workflow best practices
s Image enhancement tools
s Matching investigative leads

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
Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Solutions will feach Is this emait not displaying

you how to effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads.  correctly?
View it in your browser.

Facial Recognition for IEE -
Investigations
Fac::aII:Q:c.ogmtlon\E/s' n;:) ic;r]gsrju:ifor i | JOIn the
controlled images. Vigilant's breakthrou
ges. 7 ¥ Webinar
technology makes it easy for any analyst, R T
investigator, or detective to enhance low ‘Thu, July 28th -~
quality images to be used for face recognition. - 2:00-3:00PM .~
EDT
Join Roger Rodriguez, 20-year veteran of 3: REGISTERHERE

NYPD, as he walks through Vigilant's facial
recognition solution. Teaching you, or any law
enforcement official for that matter, how to
effectively use facial recognition for
investigative leads.

s Workflow best practices
s Image enhancement tocls
« Matching investigative leads
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Heather Ford <heather.ford@vigilantsolutions.com>

Wednesday, July 27, 2016 5:45 PM

spd@springfieldpolice.net

Webinar Tomorrow: Use Facial Recognition for Investigations

Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Solutions wilt teach
you how to effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads.

Facial Recognition for

Investigations

Facial Recognition is no longer just for
controlled images. Vigilant's breakthrough
technology makes it easy for any analyst,
investigator, or detective to enhance low
quality images to be used for face recognition.

Join Roger Rodriguez, 20-year veteran of
NYPD, as he walks through Vigitant's facial
recognition solution. Teaching you, or any law
enforcement official for that matter, how to

effectively use facial recognition for
investigative leads.

« Worlkflow best practices
¢ image enhancement tools
+ Matching investigative leads

Copyright © 2015, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

Vigilant Solutions

2021 Las Posits Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA 94551
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Is this email not displaying
correctly?
View it in your browser.
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Stone, Andrea

From: Cheetham, Robert <RCheetham@springfieldpolice.net>

Sent: ' Thursday, July 28, 2016 8:54 AM

To: Kastrinakis, Harry

Subject: FW: Webinar Tomorrow: Use Facial Reccgnition for Investigations

From: Heather Ford [maitto:heather.ford@vigilantsolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 5:46 PM

To: Cheetham, Robert

Subject: Webinar Tomorrow: Use Facial Recognition for Investigations

Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Scolutions will teach you how to Is this email not displaying correctly?
effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads. View it in your browser.

Facial Recognition for Investigations E} s

Facial Recognition is no longer just for controlled images.
Vigilant's breakthrough technology makes it easy for any B
analyst, investigator, or detective to enhance low quality Jointhe

images to be used for face recognition. Webmar SR
Join Roger Rodriguez, 20-year veteran of NYPD, as he Z':)t:l,-gtggpzl\?lthT .f::'_; :
walks through Vigilant's facial recognition sofution. ) A T oy
Teaching you, or any law enforcement official for that " REGISTERHERE =~ =

matter, how to effectively use facial recognition for
investigative leads.

o Workflow best practices
+ Image enhancement tools
s Matching investigative leads

Copyright © 2015, All rights reserved.
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Stone, Andrea

From: Heather Ford <heather.ford@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11:04 PM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations
Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Solutions will teach Is this email not displaying

you how to effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads.  correctly?
View it in your browsar.

Facial Recognition for AR
Investigations
Fac;allf;{:c'ogmtlon\lj nlo ETg;rjuE:hfor X JOH’I t_he |
controlled images. Vigilant's breakthrou AT s
ges. vig g Webinar
technology makes it easy for any analyst, DR i SDCEE T
investigator, or detective to enhance low ~‘Wed. Aug 24th -
quality images to be used for face recognition, . 2:00-3:00PM - ..
CEDT oo
Join Roger Rodriguez, 20-year veteran of REGIST RHERE
NYPD, as he walks through Vigilant's facial e L e A
recognition solution, Teaching you, or any law - **This webinarisnot ="
. - -training for current . oo
enforcement official for that matter, how to “customers, ffyou are a .
effectively use facial recognition for ~-customer and would
. . - like more information .
investigative leads. “on training webinars, .-
 please contactus by
e Workflow best practices - elicking here: - i -
« Image enhancement tools
¢ Matching investigative leads
Copyright @ 2015, All righls reserved.
Our mailing address is:
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Heather Ford <heather.ford@vigilantsolutions.com>

Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11.06 PM
spd@springfieldpolice.net

Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations

Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Solutions will teach 15 this email not displaying
you how to effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads.  correctly?
Viaw it in your browser.

Facial Recognition for SR
Investigations L
Facial Recognition is no longer just for Jomthe o
controlled images. Vigilant's breakthrough ' Webinar L
technology makes it easy for any analyst, AR AL
investigator, or detective to enhance low ~Wed. Aug 24th-
quality images to be used for face recognition.  2:00-3:00PM .. =
EDT
Join Roger Rodriguez, 20-year veteran of REGISTERHERE e
NYPD, as he walks through Vigilant's facial e
recognition solution. Teaching you, or any law - **This.webinaris not - -

training for current- o

enforcement official for that matter, how to customers. If you are a -

effectively use facial recognition for - customer and would . ©
. tiqative lead - like more information :
investgative ieaas. -~ on fraining webinars, ;¢

"~ please contact us by - - -
« Workflow best practices Z_E_ChC:RIDQ D.%.a_
« |mage enhancement fools o

s Matching investigative leads

Copyright © 2015, Al rights reserved.
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Stone, Andrea

from:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Heather Ford <heather ford@vigilantsolutions.com>

Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11:07 PM
clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations

Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Solutions wilt teach

you how to effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads.

1s this email not displaying
corractly?
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
enfarcement official for that matter, how to
effectively use facial recognition for
investigative leads.

e Workflow best practices
* Image enhancement tools
+ Matching investigative leads

Copyright © 2015, All rights ressrved.

Our mailing address is:
Vigilant Solutions
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Wed. Aug 24th
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Heather Ford <heather.ford@vigilantsolutions.com>

Tuesday, August 23, 2016 11:07 PM
rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations

Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigitant Solutions will teach
you how lo effectively use facial recognition for investigative leads.

Is this email not displaying
correcily?
View it in your browser.

Facial Recognition for

Investigations

Facial Recognition is no longer just for
controlied images. Vigilant's breakthrough
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
recoghition solution. Teaching you, or any law
enforcement official for that matter, how to
effectively use faciail recognition for
investigative leads.

o Workflow best practices
o Image enhancement tools
« Matching investigative leads

Copyright © 2015, All rights reserved.
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Stone, Andrea

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject;

Sent from my iPhone

Cheetharn, Robert <RCheetham@springfieldpolice.net>

Wednesday, August 24, 2016 7.09 AM
Anthony, Mark; Schwarz, William J

Fwd: Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations

Begin forwarded message:

From: Heather Ford <heather.ford@yvigilantsolutions.com>
Date: August 23,2016 at 11:06:32 PM EDT

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations
Reply-To: heather.richardson(@vigilantsolutions.com

Facial Recognition for Investigations. Vigilant Solutions will teach
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

guality images to be used for face recognition.

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

is this email not dispiaying
correctly?
View it in your browser.

Jointhe
Webinar
Wed. Aug 24th

2:00-3:00PM

~ *This webinar is not -
. training for current
“customers. lf youarga -




investigative leads. - customer and would
“on training webi_nars; :
« Workflow best practices - please contactus by -
clicking here.
» Image enhancement tools R

« Matching investigative leads

Copyright © 2015, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

Vigilant Solutions

2021 Las Posits Court, Suite #101
lLivermore, CA 94551

unsubscribe from this list | update subscription preferences

10

like more information - &




Stone, Andrea

O SRS U
From: Heather Richardson <customercare@gotowebinar.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 8:06 AM
To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Free Webinar- Facial Recognition: Art or Science?- Wed. Aug 24 Confirmation

Dear carlos,

Thank you for registering for "Free Webinar- Facial Recognition: Art or Science?- Wed. Aug 24",

New breakthroughs in faciai recognition technology are making it possible for all agencies to
develop leads. Roger Rodriguez, a facial recognition expert, will share tips and tricks on how to
develop leads with facial recognition.

This webinar is limited to the first 100 attendees- please sign in to the webinar early to insure you
secure your spot, If you cannot make this webinar, or if it is full, please follow this link and we will
notify you of new times and dates for our Facial Recognition and LPR Webinar Series.
http:/iwww?2 vigilantsolutions.com/webinar-alerts

We hope that you can join us.

Thanks,

Heather Richardson

Marketing Specialist
heather.richardson@vigilantsolutions.com

Flease send your questions, comments and feedback fo:
heather.richardson@vigilantsolutions.com

How To Join The Webinar
Wed, Aug 24, 2016 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM EDT

Add to Calendar: Outlcok® Calendar | Google Calendar™ | ical®
1. Click the link to join the webinar at the specified time and date:
https://global. gotowebinar.comfoin/6572530142532213763/293138814

Before joining, be sure to check system requirements to avoid any connection issues.
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unigue fo you.

2. Choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIO:
When the webinar begins, you will be connected to audio using your computer's microphone
and speakers (VoIP). A headset is recommended.
—-0OR--
TOISE YAHR TEI EBHANE

11



call in using the numbers below.

United States: +1 (562) 247-8422

Access Code: 112-897-250

Audio PIN: Shown afler joining the webinar

Webinar |D; 149-825-019

To Cancel this Registration

if you can't attend this webinar, you may cancel your registration at any time.

12



Stone, Andrea

From: Schwarz, William J <WSchwarz@springfieldpolice.net>

Sent: Waednesday, August 24, 2016 3:12 PM

To: Crime-Analysis

Subject: FW: Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations

From: Cheetham, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 7.09 AM

To: Anthony, Mark; Schwarz, William J

Subject: Fwd: Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Heather Ford <heather.ford(@vigilantsolutions.com>

Date: August 23, 2016 at 11:06:32 PM EDT

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Webinar Tomorrow 8/24: Facial Recognition for Investigations

Reply-To: heather.richardson(@vigilantsolutions.com

Facial Recognition for Investigaticns. Vigilant Solutions will teach you how to Is this email not displaying coreectly?
effactively use facial recognition for investigative leads. View it in your browser.

Facial Recognition for Investigations El .

Facial Recognition is no longer just for controlled images.
Vigilant's breakthrough technology makes it easy for any T T
analyst, investigator, or detective to enhance low quality > JOII‘I the

images to be used for face recognition. ' S

13




Join Roger Rodriguez, 20-year veteran of NYPD, as he
walks through Vigilant's facial recognition solution.
Teaching you, or any law enforcement official for that
matter, how fo effectively use facial recognition for
investigative leads.

s  Workflow best practices
« Image enhancement tools
+« Matching investigative leads

Copyright © 2015, All rights reserved.

Qur mailing address is:

Vigitant Solutions

2021 Las Posits Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA 94551

. Wed. Aug24th

=~ for.current customers. If you -

- are a customer and would like -
_'more information on training !

- webinars, please contact us - .

by clicking here.. -~ -

unsubscribe from this list | update subscription preferences

14




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Heather Richardson <customercare@gotowebinar.com>
Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:18 PM
cdodge@springfieldpolice.net

Free Webinar- Facial Recognition: Art or Science?- Thurs, Sept 22 Confirmation

Dear Chris,

Thank you for registering for "Free Webinar- Facial Recognition: Art or Science?- Thurs. Sept
22",

New breakthroughs in facial recognition technology are making it possible for all agencies to
develop leads. Roger Rodriguez, a facial recognition expert, will share tips and tricks on how to
develop leads with facial recognition.

Space is limited to the first 100 participants, so please sign up fast.

Please register for this session, or stay tuned for additional sessions to be announced.
We hope that you can join us.

Thanks,

Heather Richardson

Marketing Specialist
heather richardson@vigilanisolutions.com

Please send your questions, comments and feedback to:
heather.richardson@vigilantsolutions.com

How To Join The Webinar

Thu, Sep 22, 2016 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM EDT

Add to Calendar: Outlook® Calendar | Google Calendar™ | icat®

1. Click the link to join the webinar at the specified time and date:
https:/fglobal.gotowebinar.comfjoin/25046 7906787 7269763/898955928

Before joining, be sure to check system requirements to avoid any connection issues.

Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.

2. Choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIO:
When the webinar begins, you will be connected to audic using your computer's microphone
and speakers (VoIP). A headset is recommended.
—-OR-—
TAISFE VNI IR TR FRHONE:

15



calf in using the numbers below.

United States: +1 (213) 929-4232

Access Code: 797-274-797

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the webinar

Webinar ID; 155-026-931

To Cancel this Registration

if you can't attend this webinar, you may cancel your registration at any time

16
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Tom Joyce <Tom@vigilantsolutions.com>
Thursday, August 25, 2016 10:22 AM
spd@springfieldpolice.net

Tom's Take

Retired NYPD Lieutenant Commander gives his insights into law enforcement technology and Email niot displaying
news including License Plate Recognition and Facial Recogntion correctly?
View it in your browser.

The Ferguson Effect Story. No Science
Fiction.

In my last blog post | spoke to the Ferguson effect, questioned if it existed, and if

s0, what should be done about it. But, only a few days after the blog posted, |
attended the International Homicide Investigators Association National
Symposium in New Orieans. While there | had the opportunity to listen to a
presenter, Dr. Bill Lewinski, PhD. Executive Director of the Force Science Institute
(FSI). The Force Science Institute is dedicated to the study of human dynamics in

high stress, rapidly unfolding force encounters, most specifically, police-involved.

| was blown away by some of the discoveries, observations and facts
uncovered by Dr. Lewinski and the FSI in their research. The topics included
use of force policy changes and analogies comparing police officers and other
professionals with their training methods. This made me realize how important
it is for law enforcement and citizens alike to be informed. It's time to stop
claiming ignorance and hold judgement until the investigation is complete.




Tom Joyce

NYPD Lieutenant, Commander of Detectives

(retired)

Current VP Product Development

Vigilant Solutions

Follow on Twitter Friend on Facebook VigitantSofutions.com

Copyright © 2016, Al rights reserved.

Qur maiting address is: E

Vigilant Sclutions
2021 Las Positas Court

Suite 101
Livermore, CA 94551

unsubscribe from this list update subscriplion preferences




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tom Joyce <Tom@vigilantsolutions.com>
Thursday, August 25, 2016 10:32 AM
rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Tom's Take

Retired NYPD Lieutenant Commander gives his insights into law enforcement technology and Emait not displaying
news including License Plate Recogniticn and Facial Recagntion correctly?
View it in your browser.

The Ferguson Effect Story. No Science
Fiction.

in my last blog post | spoke to the Ferguson effect, questioned if it existed, and if

so, what should be done about it. But, only a few days after the blog posted, |
attended the International Homicide Investigators Association National
Symposium in New Orleans. While there | had the opportunity to listen to a
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

Follow on Twitter Friend on Facebook VigilaniSolutions.com

Copyright © 2018, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

Vigilant Solutions
2021 Las Posilas Court

Suite 101
iivermore, CA 94551

unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferances



Stone, Andrea

From: Tom Joyce <Tom@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 10:51 AM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Tom's Take

Retired NYPD Lieutenant Commander gives his insights into law enfercement technology and Email not displaying
news incluging License Plate Recognition and Facial Recogntien gorractly?
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
it is for law enforcement and citizens alike to be informed. it's time to stop
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

Copyright © 2016, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is: E’l

Vigilant Solutions
2021 Las Positas Court

Suite 101
Livermore, CA 94551

unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences




Stone, Andrea

T O S ]
From: Tom Joyce <Tom@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 11:.07 AM
To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Tom's Take

Retired NYPD Lieutenant Commander gives his insights into law enforcement technology and Emait not displaying
news including License Plate Recognition and Facial Recogntien correctly?
View it in your browser.

The Ferguson Effect Story. No Science
Fiction.

~ Inmy last blog post | spoke to the Ferguson effect, questioned if it existed, and if

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

(FSl). The Force Science Institute is dedicated to the study of human dynamics in
high stress, rapidly unfolding force encounters, most specifically, police-involved.

| was blown away by some of the discoveries, observations and facts
uncovered by Dr. Lewinski and the FSI in their research. The topics included
use of force policy changes and analogies compating police officers and other
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

Current VI Product Development

Vigilant Solutions

Follow on Twitter Friend on Facebook VigilantSolutions.com

Copyright © 20186, Ali rights reserved.

Qur mailing address is:

Vigilant Solutions
2021 Las Positas Court

Suite 101
Livermore, CA 94551

unsubscribe from this Hst update subscription preferences




Stone, Andrea

From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 4:06 PM

To: spd@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: [Webinar] Misconceptions of Facial Recognition

Webinar:
Misconceptions of
Facial Recognition

Technology

A recent report issued by the Center on Privacy
and Technology at Georgetown Law Center has
essentially called facial recognition technology
racist and that Law Enforcement agencies have
not been held accountable in its use.

f will be discussing these claims and more in my
next webinar, "Misconceptions of Facial
Recognition Technology" this Wednesday.

To join, click the button below and submit the
form. You will receive an email with the link to
join.
When: Wednesday November, 30th 3.00 PM
EST




Thanks,

Roger Rodriguez
Manager of Image Analytics

Vigilant Solutions

(]

2021 L.as Positas Court, Suite #1011
Livermore, CA. 84551
Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Monday, November 28, 2016 4:06 PM
clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

[Webinar] Misconceptions of Facial Recognition

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

| will be discussing these claims and more in my
next webinar, "Misconceptions of Facial
Recognition Technology" this Wednesday.

To join, click the button below and submit the
form. You will receive an email with the link to
join.
When: Wednesday November, 30th 3:00 PM
EST




Thanks,

Roger Rodriguez

Manager of Image Analytics

Vigilant Solutions

]

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

U T R S
From: Vigilant Solutions <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 4:07 PM
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
hot been held accountable in its use.

| will be discussing these claims and more in my
. next webinar, "Misconceptions of Facial
. Recognition Technology" this Wednesday.

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
Monday, November 28, 2016 4:07 PM
belliott@springfieldpolice.net

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

[ will be discussing these claims and more in my
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
Livermore, CA, 94551
Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Police <Police@bobitmedia.com>
Sunday, December 04, 2016 12:31 PM
jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net

Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

To view this message as a web page, follow this link

[x] =T Specia| Repor‘t: Law Enforcement

Software

By POLICE Magazine

In this special report from POLICE Magazine,
you'll learn about how to buy software, successful
software installation, measuring your agency's
return on investment, and useful law enforcement

apps.

How Newport News PD Increased ey

Productivity with Tablets Download Now -
By Fujitsu America, inc.

How Newport News PD Increased Productivity

with Tablets Newport News, Virginia,

encompasses only 69 square miles, but it is home

to more than 180,000 people. Recently the

Newport News Police Department decided to

upgrade its aging in-car devices. The agency is

now using Fujitsu STYLISTIC tablets o improve

productivity.

H~ 1 How to Compare 9mm Vs .40

Download Now Ca| i bel"

By POLICE Magazine
9




The FBI's decision to switch back to 9mm pistols
and ammo is based on studies of wound ballistics
and shooter performance.

Facial Recognition: Art or g™
Science? . Download Now
By Vigilant Solutions

Generating a list of high-quality leads using facial

recognition technology is now within reach for

agencies of all sizes. Learn how facial recognition

works, best practices for capturing probe images,

and new breakthrough image pre-processing

techniques that anyone can employ.

T 1 12 Things You Need to Know
gl About Rifle Optics
By POLICE Magazine
In order to help you decide what optic best suits
your needs, POLICE Magazine spoke with some
experts on the tactical operation of firearms optics.
And the following are 12 things they said you need
to know about these essential accessories.

Making the Case for FBI-CJIS M™ 1

Security Policy

By Vigilant Solutions

Is your LPR data secure? It is your responsibility
to determine whether vendors that serve you
operate in compliance with the FBI-CJIS Security
Policy. Get the answers you need to evaluate your
providers, including Top 10 Questions to Ask by
downloading the whitepaper; Making the Case for
FBI-CJIS Security Policy.

.3::_b§'§~ﬁload Now =
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™™™ How to Buy a Duty Holster
PSSR 5y POLICE Magazine
— | Carefully consider safety, security, and your body
type before selecting gear to carry your sidearm.

How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage [~ ] |

Solutions

By Spacesaver

How a department's storage needs kept up with its
fast growing community.

. Download Now

How to use 3D laser technology to
BLEEEELE  generate significant savings for
your inter-agency investigation

team

By FARO

The Clackamas County, Oregon CRAFT team
was challenged with limiting road-closure time and
opening roadways faster. The inter-agency team
with one full-time and 18 on-call reconstructionists
purchased the FARQO Focus3D X 330 Laser
Scanner and have successfully reduced roadway
closure times and saved the Clackamas County
Sheriff's Office more than $28K in overtime hours
alone in just under 16 months of operation.

How to Handle Stress On Duty 7 B—

By POLICE Magazine

You can take steps to improve your well-being at
work before you reach the breaking point.

=1 special Report: Body-Worn
Cameras

”"Dawnl'aad Ngw

1



By POLICE Magazine

As many law enforcement agencies move to
obtain and deploy body-worn cameras, it is
important that the administrators of these
agencies develop detailed policies that govern the
use of these devices.

How To See Through Walls and =

Into Buildings

By -3 CyTerra

Just as infrared (IR) and thermal scopes made
seeing in the dark possible, a relatively new
technology, called wall penetrating radar (WPR)
makes "seeing" through walls and into buildings
possible. WPR's are specifically designed and
optimized for their radar signal to traverse through
walls of buildings and other similar barriers, reflect
off objects inside those structures, and return
through the original barrier to the WPR,

Download_No‘}w_ -

POLICE is sending you this message as a service to keep you befter informed as to the news,
products and information affecting your industry.

You are currently subscribed as [jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net]
OPT OUT

To unsubscribe from 2nd Party Promotions sent by POLICE Magazine, please follow the link below:
www.bobit.com/unsubscribe

For additional information, please contact POL/CE, Bobit Business Media, 3520 Challenger Street,
Torrance, CA 90503, Privacy Manager (310) 533-2577 View our Privacy Policy
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Stone, Andrea

From: Roger at Vigilant Solutions <roger@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:47 AM

To: rcheetham@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: [Webinar] 5 Steps to Better Investigations with Facial Recognition

Webinar Today:
5 Best Practices for Facial

Recognition

We still have a few spots open for today's webinar, "5
Best Practices for Facial Recognition in Investigations"
featuring retired NYPD Facial Recognition expert Roger
Rodriguez. But hurry, the webinar starts in just a few
hours!

Join Roger Rodriguez to learn the Five Step
Investigative Workflow for Facial Recognition, that will
increase accuracy and give agencies a better approach
when using facial recognition technology.




Other discussion topics will include:

-The image intake and vetting process for facial
recognition.

-Developing investigative leads, even with poor-gquality
probe images.

-Tips and tricks on how to develop more leads with
facial recognition.

To join, click the button below and submit the form. You
will receive an email with the link to join.

When: Tuesday, January 17th 2:00 PM EST - TODAY

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger at Vigilant Solutions <roger@vigilantsolutions.com>
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:47 AM

spd@springfieldpolice.net

[Webinar] 5 Steps to Better Investigations with Facial Recognition

Webinar Today:
5 Best Practices for Facial

Recognition

We still have a few spots open for today's webinar, "5
Best Practices for Facial Recognition in Investigations”
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

-Developing investigative leads, even with poor-quality
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

&l

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From: Roger at Vigilant Solutions <roger@vigilantsolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:48 AM

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
recagnition.

-Developing investigative leads, even with poor-quality
probe images.

-Tips and tricks cn how to develop more leads with
facial recognition.

To join, click the button below and submit the form. You
will receive an email with the link fo join.

When: Tuesday, January 17th 2:00 PM EST - TODAY

Ed

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

M—
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
Best Practices for Facial Recognition in investigations”
featuring retired NYPD Facial Recognition expert Roger
Rodriguez. But hurry, the webinar starts in just a few
hours!

Join Roger Redriguez to learn the Five Step
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

X

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From: William Tyree <wtyree@facefirst.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 1.27 PM

To: wcochrane@springfieldpotice.net

Subject: How Facial Recognition Software is Revolutionizing Law Enforcement
Hi William,

Ever wish your patrol officers could verify a suspect's identity in seconds? Hundreds of law enforcement agencies
across the U.S. are using face recognition technology to keep officers safer while helping them better protect their
communities.

If you've ever been curious about how face reccgnition is revolutionizing law enforcement, join us

on Wednesday March 1st at 9 a.m. Pacific/Noon Eastern for What You Need to know About Face Recognition and
Law Enforcement. Our panel of law enforcement technolagy experts features Automated Regional Justice
Information System (ARJIS) analyst Lloyd Muenzer and FaceFirst President Tom Melzl.

Tom and Lloyd will reveal how to:

-Instantly identify suspects

-Minimize false arrests

-Monitor and maintain guality control

-Build a better and smarter facial recognition database

Don't miss out on this oppertunity to learn about the future of law enforcement. Redister Now.

NOTE: this webinar WILL BE RECORDED, so register even if you can't attend live and I'll make sure you get the
replay video after the live event.

Best,
William Tyree

CMO, FaceFirst
FaceFirst.com

Don't want to receive news about face recognition? Unsubscribe from email communications.



Stone, Andrea

From: William Tyree <wtyree@facefirst.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:20 PM

To: weochrane@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Face Recognition Webinar Tomorrow for Law Enforcement
Hi William,

Want to understand how face recognition is transforming law enforcement?

Join us for our webinar tomorrow. Our expert panel will discuss how facial recognition technology can provide the
probable cause needed for arrests, keep patrol officers safer, minimize false arrests and verify suspects’ identity
instantly.

Hope to see you there!

Register Here
Best,
William Tyree

CMQ, FaceFirst
FaceFirst.com

Don't want to receive news about face recognition? Unsubscribe from email communications.




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@djisgroup.com>
Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:51 AM

Kathy Brown

CJ / PS Update | MARCH 2017

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

CJ/PS UPDATE | MARCH 2017 EDITION

News & Views

e Trial network at Ohio State offers insights about potential

benefits of FirstNet system

« Emerging Wearable Technologies for First Responders

» Canadian airports implementing facial recognition technology

this spring
e idSoftware Enforces DHS Port Security Regulations With

Biometrics

» Tacoma seeks equipment for a police body camera test run

+ New technology helping APD track, prevent crimes in the city

« VIDEQ: Law enforcement use drone technology for search and

rescue

o (City expands ShotSpotter sensors and qu_nfire intelligence

centers
« US Police Declines to Pay Bitcoin Ransom, Loses Years of Data
« State Moves to Buy Ex-Judge's Court Software for $4.5M




« Bureau of Justice Assistance Produces Guidance on Developing

License Plate Reader Policies

e Duke Students Invent Robot Cop for Traffic Stops

« Allentown offers security camera funding to help deter crime

« Suffolk Police Invest In New Technology To Help Keep Officers

Safe
« CPD Launches Second High-Tech Hub To Fight Violent Crime

« California corrections CIO says everyone inside prison walls

should get a tablet

Want to research technology environment of your peer agencies or talk to
an analyst about a technology selution?

Free Access for Government Users

Farensic DNA Laboratory Efficiency Improvement and Capacity
Enhancement Program

Research, Development, and Evaluation of Technologies to Imprave
School Safety




Developing Projects

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newly discovered IT
initiatives being planned in agencies nationwide

-intelligence platform

j Click Here to View More Developing Projects



Open Solicitations

Agency Project Status| Released Due
Professicnal Services for
Updating, Enhancement and
Tennessee Modification on the Ties
Bureau of Message Switch, RFP {03/07/2017{04/04/2G17
Investigation Computerized Criminal
History, and Sex Offender
Reqistry.
Cneida County o
Emergency Communications
Department of
System Improvements-Steel | RFB | 03/07/2017|03/22/2017
Emergency .
] Lattice Antenna Towers
Services
L.os Angeles
. Software - Maintenance -
County Sheriff's RFB (03/03/2017|03/16/2017
Annual Renewal - VMWare
Department
Denver
Next Gen 9-1-1 Emergency
Department of RFP |03/06/2017{04/17/2017
Telephony Platform
Safety (DPS)
West Virginia
Department of .
B ) Session-Based Desktop
Military Affairs ] T ] RFQ 103/06/2017 |03/23/2017
. Virtualization Equipment
and Public Safety
{DMAPS)

KY Justice Cabinet Accepting Applications for Justice Assistance

Grant Program

Michigan schools awarded $2 million in safet

securif

rants

State grants keep Delaware police departments up-to-date




National Emergency Management Association (NEMA) Mid-Year Forum
March 20-24, 2017
Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences (ACJS) 54th Annual Meeting
March 21-25, 2017
International Law Enforcement Educators and Trainers Association (ILEETA) Conference

& Expo
March 20-25, 2017

Optimize the procurement process through

access to CJIS GROUP's intelligence platform.

As a government official, you are eligible
for free access to our database, CJIS

Premier. Register and use our database to:

- Develop more competitive solicitations

- Understand how to fund new initiatives

- Connect with other agencies working on similar
objective

- ldentify trends and understand how other agencies
are using new technology

POWERED BY:

CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process by providing

in depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the state and local
government market.

Sales: 703-822-5089 Support: 850-926-9800




Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com
Copyright © 2017 CJIS GROUP LLC
Our address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you do not wish to receive future email, click here.
(You can also send your request to Customer Care at the street address above.}



Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:51 AM

John Delaney

CJ / PS Update | MARCH 2017

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

CJ/PS UPDATE | MARCH 2017 EDITION

News & Views

« Trial network at Ohio State offers insights about potential

benefits of FirstNet system

+ Emerging Wearable Technologies for First Responders

« Canadian airports implementing facial recognition technolegy

this spring
* idSoftware Enforces DHS Port Security Requlations With

Biometrics

e Tacoma seeks equipment for a police body camera test run

« New technology helpina APD track, prevent crimes in the city

o VIDEOQ: Law enforcement use drone technology for search and

rescue

« City expands ShotSpotter sensors and gunfire intelligence

centers
+ US Police Declines to Pay Bitcoin Ransom, Loses Years of Data
« State Moves to Buy Ex-Judge's Court Software for $4.5M




+ Bureau of Justice Assistance Produces Guidance on Developing

License Plate Reader Policies

+ Duke Students invent Robot Cop for Traffic Stops

+ Allentown offers security camera funding to help deter crime

+ Suffolk Police Invest iIn New Technology To Help Keep Officers

Safe
o CPD Launches Second High-Tech Hub To Fight Violent Crime

« California corrections CIO says everyone inside prison walls

should get a tablet

Want to research technology environment of your peer agencies or talk to

an analyst about a technofogy solution?

Free Access for Government Users

Forensic DNA Laboratory Efficiency improvement and Capacity
Enhancement Program

Research, Development, and Evaluation of Technologies to mprove
School Safety

NICS Act Record Improvement Program (NARIP)

o 18, L




Developing Projects

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newly discovered IT

initiatives being planned in agencies nationwide

intelligence platform

5_ Click Here to View More Developing Projects



Open Solicitations

Agency Project Status| Released Due
Professional Services for
Updating, Enhancement and
Tennessee Modification on the Ties
Bureau of Message Switch, RFEP {03/07/2017104/04/2017
Investigation Computerized Criminal
History, and Sex Offender
Registry.
Oneida County oo
Emergency Communications
Department of
System Improvements-Steel | RFB |03/07/2017103/22/2017
Emergency ]
i Latlice Antenna Towers
Services
Los Angeles
) Software - Maintenance -
County Sheriff's RFB [03/03/2017 [03/16/2017
Annual Renewal - VMWare
Department
Denver
Next Gen 9-1-1 Emergency
Department of RFP |03/06/20171{04/17/2017
Telephony Platform
Safety (DPS)
West Virginia
Department of .
) ] Session-Based Deskiop
Military Affairs RFQ (03/06/2017 {03/23/2017

and Public Safety
(DMAPS)

Virtualization Equipment

KY Justice Cabinet Accepting Applications for Justice Assistance

Grant Program
Michigan schools awarded $2 million in safet

State grants keep Delaware police departments up-to-date

securit

rants




National Emergency Management Association (NEMA} Mid-Year Forum
March 20-24, 2017
Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences (ACJS) 54th Annual Meeting
March 21-25, 2017
international Law Enforcement Educators and Trainers Association (ILEETA) Conference

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

- Develop moare competitive solicitations

- Understand how to fund new initiatives

- Connect with other agencies working on similar
abjective

- ldentify trends and understand how other agericies
are using new {echnology

POWERED BY:

CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process by providing

in depth, validated market infelligence and quality research for the state and local
government market.

Sales: 703-822-5089 Support; 850-926-9800



Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@ciisgroup.com
Copyright @ 2017 CJIS GROUP LLC
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

from: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: CJ / PS Update | MARCH 2017

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

CJ/PS UPDATE | MARCH 2017 EDITION

News & Views

« Trial network at Ohio State offers insights about potential

benefits of FirstNet system

o Emerging Wearable Technologies for First Responders

« Canadian airports implementing facial recognition technology
this spring
s idSoftware Enforces DHS Port Security Regulations With

Biometrics

+ Tacoma seeks equipment for a police body camera test run

» New technology helping APD track, prevent crimes in the city

« VIDEQ: Law enforcement use drone technology for search and

rescue

» City expands ShotSpotter sensors and gunfire intelligence

centers
e« US Police Declines to Pay Bitcoin Ransom, Loses Years of Data
» State Moves to Buy Ex-Judge's Court Software for $4.5M




» Bureau of Justice Assistance Produces Guidance on Developing

License Plate Reader Policies

e Duke Students Invent Robot Cop for Traffic Stops

« Allentown offers security camera funding to help deter crime

o Suffolk Police Invest In New Technology To Help Keep Officers

Safe
« CPD Launches Second High-Tech Hub To Fight Violent Crime
« California corrections ClO says everyone inside prison walls

should get a tablet

Want to research technology environment of your peer agencies or falk to

an analyst about a technology solution?

Free Access for Government Users

Forensic DNA Laboratory Efficiency Improvement and Capacity
Enhancement Program

Research, Development, and Evaluation of Technologies to improve
School Safety

Natignal Criminal History Improvement Program {NCHIP

NICS Act Record Impraovement Program (NARIP)

oril




Developing Projects

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newly discovered IT

initiatives being planned in agencies nationwide

irginia |
forE

| Click Here to View More Developing Projects




Open Solicitations

Agency Project Status| Released Due
Professional Services for
Updating, Enhancement and
Tennessee Modification on the Ties
Bureau of Message Switch, RFP |03/07/2017(04/04/2017
Investigation Computerized Criminal
History, and Sex Cffender
Registry.
Oneida County L
Emergency Communications
Department of
System Improvements-Steel | RFB |03/07/2017|03/22/2017
Emergency ]
Lattice Antenna Towers
Services
Los Angeles
Software - Maintenance -
County Sheriff's RFB (03/03/2017]03/16/2017
Annual Renewal - VMWare
Department
Denver
Next Gen 9-1-1 Emergency
Department of RFP {03/06/201704/17/2017
Telephony Platform
Safety (DPS)
West Virginia
Department of .
- ) Session-Based Deskiop
Military Affairs i T , RFQ |03/06/2017 |03/23/2017
Virtualization Equipment
and Public Safety
(DMAPS)

KY Justice Cabinet Accepting Applications for Justice Assistance

Grant Program
Michigan_schools awarded $2 million in safety, security grants
State grants keep Delaware police departments up-to-date




National Emergency Management Association (NEMA) Mid-Year Forum
March 20-24, 2017

Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences (ACJS) 84th Annual Meeting
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

- Identify trends and understand how other agencies
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

Sales: 703-822-5089 Suppoert: 850-926-9800



Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com
Copyright @ 2017 Cd1S GROUP LLC
Qur address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you do not wish to receive future email, click here.
(You can also send your request io Customer Care at the street address above.)



Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi William,

William Tyree <wtyree@facefirst.com>

Thursday, March 16, 2017 1:45 PM
wcochrane@springfieldpolice.net

[On-Demand Webinar] Face Recognition for Law Enforcement

By popular demand, we've just made a recording of our recent webinar Face Recognition and Law Enforcement available. So in case
you missed it, or want to share it with your colleagues, you can now stream it on demand.

In the webinar, ARJIS analyist Lioyd Muenzer breaks down exactly how law enforcement agencies are currently using face recognition
software to instantly [D persons of interest minimize false arrests, and keep officers safe in the field.

Highlights include:

Face recognition best practices that can radically reduce false arresis
Tested tactics for improving officer safety in the field

A look at how face recognition can aid in forensic investigations

How to ID suspects in seconds using facial recognition software

Want to learn more about how this powerful technology is transforming law enforcement?

Watch now!

Want to see FaceFirst in action? Let me know if you're interested in seeing a demo and we'll get one scheduled for you.

Best,

William Tyree
CMQ, FaceFirst
FaceFirst.com

Unsubscribe from email communications



Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Friday, March 17, 2017 4:03 PM
belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Achieving Facial Recognition Success - Webinar

New Webinar:
Achieving Facial
Recognition Success with
Lower Quality Images

Learn how this breakthrough technology can
improve your match odds and help you close
more cases!

Join retired NYPD Detective, Roger Rodriguez,
as he showcases the new Enhancement Tools
available within FaceSearch. These easy-to-use
tools enable analysts and investigators to
enhance select lower-quality images that
previously could not meet the criteria for facial
recognition searching.

They can inciude the following:

« Poor subject poses
« Low resolution or heavy pixelation




« Occlusion (any part of the face blocked or
covered)
« Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4:00
PMEST

Register Now —-

[x]

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #1061
Livermare, CA, 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Friday, March 17, 2017 4:04 PM
spd@springfieldpolice.net

Achieving Facial Recognition Success - Webinar

New Webinar:
Achieving Facial
Recognition Success with
Lower Quality Images

l.earn how this breakthrough technology can
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

They can include the following:

» Poor subject poses
« Low resolution or heavy pixelation




« Occlusion (any part of the face blocked or
covered)
« Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4:00
PMEST

Register Now —

i

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

Achieving Facial Recognition Success - Wehinar

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
» Low resolution or heavy pixelation




+ Occlusion (any part of the face blocked or
covered)
« Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4.00
PM EST

E

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger Radriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Friday, March 17, 2017 4.04 PM
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




» Occlusion (any part of the face blocked or
covered)
» Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4.00
PM EST

Register Now —

[x]

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 4:.05 PM

To: cdodge@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Achieving Facial Recognition Success - Webinar

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

B

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe

10



Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Friday, March 17, 2017 4:05 PM
knickerson@springfieldpolice.net

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

(x]

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe

12




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Friday, March 17, 2017 4:06 PM
HKastrinakis@Springfieldpolice.net

Achieving Facial Recognition Success - Webinar

New Webinar:
Achieving Facial
Recognition Success with
Lower Quality Images

L earn how this breakthrough technology can
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

+ Poor subject poses
« Low resolution or heavy pixelation

13




» Occlusion (any part of the face blocked or
covered)
« Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4:00
PM EST

Register Now

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
cfernandez@springfieldpolice.net

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

e Poor subject poses
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
Ecass@springfieldpolice.net

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

17



« Occlusion {any part of the face blocked or
covered)
« Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4:00
PM EST

Register Now —»

[x]

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #1061
Livermore, CA. 84551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe

18




Stone, Andrea

From: Cheetham, Robert <RCheetham@springfieldpolice.net>
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Schwarz, William J

Subject: Fwd: Achieving Facial Recognition Success - Webinar
Don't know if you got this

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@yvigilantsolutions.com>

Date: March 17,2017 at 4:03:53 PM EDT
To: rcheetham(@springfieldpolice.net

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

19



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
Emait Preferences | Unsubscribe

20




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Monday, March 20, 2017 4:08 PM
HKastrinakis@Springfieldpolice.net

[Webinar] Achieving Facial Recognition Success

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
+ Low resolution or heavy pixelation




« Occlusion {any part of the face blocked or
covered)
« Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4:00
PM EST

Register Now —

[x]

2021 Las Positas Court, Suife #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Monday, March 20, 2017 4:09 PM
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
« Low resoclution or heavy pixelation




» Occlusion (any part of the face blocked or
covered)
« Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4:.00
PM EST

£

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Monday, March 20, 2017 4:.08 PM
spd@springfieldpolice.net

{Webinar} Achieving Facial Recognition Success

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




» Occlusion {(any part of the face blocked or
covered)
» Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4.00
PM EST

Register Now —

[l

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe




Stone, Andrea

From: Roger Rodriguez <bevigilant@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 409 PM

To: belliott@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: [Webinarl Achieving Facial Recognition Success

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
« |ow resolution or heavy pixelation




« Occlusion (any part of the face blocked or
covered)
+ Images found within a CCTV video

When: Wednesday, March 22nd 3:00 PM - 4.00
PM EST

Register Now —

I

2021 Las Positas Court, Suite #101
Livermore, CA. 94551
Email Preferences | Unsubscribe
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Heather Richardson <customercare@gotowebinar.com>
Monday, March 20, 2017 11:37 PM
cdodge@springfieldpolice.net

Webinar-Achieving Facial Recognition Success with Lower Quality Images- Wed, Mar

22nd Confirmation
lego.jpeg

Dear Chris,

Thank you for registering for "Webinar-Achieving Facial Recognition Success with Lower Quality
Irages- Wed, Mar 22nd".

Achieving Facial Recognition Success with Lower Quality Images

Join Roger Rodriguez as he showcases the new Enhancement Tools available within
FaceSearch. These easy-to-use tools enable analysts and investigators to enhance select lower-
quality images that previously could not meet the criteria for facial recognition searching. They
can include the following:

- poor subject poses

- low resclution or heavy pixelation

-o¢clusion (any part of the face blocked or covered)

-images found within a CCTV video

Learn how this breakthrough technology can improve your match odds and help you close more
cases!

Space is limited, so please sign up fast.
We hope that you can join us.

Thanks,

Heather Richardscn

Marketing Manager
heather.richardscn@vigilantselutions.com

Please send your questions, comments and feedback to:
heather.richardson@vigilantsofutions.com

How To Join The Webinar

Wed, Mar 22, 2017 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM EDT

Add to Calendar: Outlook® Calendar | Google Cafendar™ | ical®

1. Click the link to join the webinar at the specified time and date:

https://global. gotowebinar.com/join/5898206263531340035/158585231

11




Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.

2. Choose one of the following audio options:

TO USE YOUR COMPUTER'S AUDIC;
When the webinar begins, you will be connected to audio using your computer's microphone
and speakers {VolP). A headset is recommended.

—-0OR--

TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE:

If you prefer to use your phone, you must select "Use Telephone” after joining the webinar and
call in using the numbers below.

United States: +1 (562) 247-8422

Access Code: 142-078-091

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the webinar

Webinar |1D: 606-827-931
To Cancel this Registration

If you can't attend this webinar, you may cancel your registration at any time.

gt
comim
sacy nolicy or ston
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Stone, Andrea

From: Xu, Jiansong <jiansong@springfieldpolice.net>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Jim Charron; Dalton Bruggeman; Taimur Hasan {(AVANADE); Schwarz, William J
Subject: RE: Contacts

Attachments: CJISBroker_Transaction_Samples WMS_2016-10-17 zip; CJISBroker_2016-03-24.zip

From: Jlim Charron [mailto;jim.charron@motorolasolutions.com]

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Dalton Bruggeman <dbruggeman@commsys.com>; Xu, liansong <jiansong@springfieldpolice.net>; Taimur Hasan
(AVANADE) <taimur.hasan@motorolasolutions.com>; Schwarz, William J <WSchwarz@springfieldpolice.net>
Subject: Contacts

Jim Charron

Project Manager

Motorola Solutions, Inc.
Intelligence-Led Public Safety Solutions
(m) 571-485-0926

(e) jim.charron@motorolasolutions.com




Stone, Andrea

From: CJIS GROUP Newsletter <marketing@cjisgroup.com:
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: HHS Update | APRIL 2017

Click here fo view this message in a browser window.

Health & Human Services Update | APRIL 2017

NEWS & VIEWS

« Telehealth Overview: The Reality Check, Please

« Breaking throuah healthcare's aversion to change

« Facial Recognition Tech Helps With Disease
Diagnosis

» The New Building Block(Chain) Of Health Care
Records Management

« |IBM X-Force: Number of compromised healthcare

records drops 88 percent in 2016

« Industry support lines up behind Rucker as ONC

head

« Central & Southern Ohio HIMSS Receives 2016
HIMSS Medium Sized Chapter of the Year Award

» ND hospitals, residents wait to learn future of health

care system

« Prescription Drug Monitoring in Missouri




« Changes coming to pain pill handling in Ohio

« ED access to HIE data can boost efficiency and

quality
« Federal bill would require states to make prescription

drug database

« Tech + Health | Telemedicine Prospects - Pt 2

« ONC updates SAFER guides, outline best practices

for EHR configuration

« Healthcare pros increasingly using tablets,

smartphones for job functions

« 11 recent vendor contracts, go-lives

« Could Blockchain Technology Be the Answer to

Health IT Interoperability?

Not enough fime fo respond to RFP's? CLICK HERE to learn how to beat
the deadline.

AGENCY MEET AND GREET

The Nevada Department of Health and Human

Services
Demographic Funding Information;
Information:; The Nevada Department of Health and Human
The Nevada Services (DHHS) funds technology through state

Department of Heaith  budget requests, and federal grants such as Health IT
and Human Services  grants, National Association of State Units on Aging
has 5,339 employees. grants and Center for Medicaid and Medicare Services

Procurement {CMS} grants.

Information: Related Projects:

The Nevada

Department of Health + Pre-RFP Watch List (CJIS GROUP TR#
and Human Services 89630)

advertises all » Pre-RFP Watch List (CJIS GROUP TR#

solicitations on 89628)



the State e Initiative (CJIS GROUP TR# 89627)
Purchasing Web site.

Developing Opportunities

B [l

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newly discovered IT initiatives
being planned in agencies nationwide:

Status: IN HOUSE

The New York State Department of Health is working to establish and maintain an on-
line, real-time Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (I-STOP) that will track the
prescription and dispensing of controlled substances. Estimated Cost: $5 -

$10M... Click for opportunity details

Status: PROBABLE SOLE SOURCE

The Florida Department of Health, Division of Medical Quality Assurance,
Bureau of Operations, will contract with a vendor for the Licensing and
Enforcement Information Database System (LEIDS) Upgrade/Maintenance
effort. Estimated Cost: $750K - $1M... Click for opportunity details

Status: PRE-RFP

The Chicago Department of Public Health will acquire Electronic Health
Record System (EHR). The system must be a comprehensive electronic
heaith record, including not only the software solution for managing ciinical
encounter data, but also order entry, patient scheduling, patient registration,
insurance validation, and the processing of billing payments.

Estimated Cost: $2 - $5M... Click for opportunity details

Status: IN HOUSE




The Massachusetts Department of Children and Families is working to
develop and implement i-FamilyNet, the new web-based SACWIS system and
Data Warehouse to replace the FamilyNet client/server system currently in use.
Estimated Cost: $2 - $5M... Click for opportunity details

Click Here to Beat the Deadline

Central lllinois Health Information Exchange and ICA
See Early Growth of State-Wide Alerting Network
Coalition forms to fight proposed NIH budget cuts'
Who's Getting Money from NiH?

Trump Budgets $1.5B To Fund DHS Cybersecurity
Efforts

Focused on Fitness: Schools use wearable

technology to help improve gym classes

The Deadline

Time is limited on these open solicitations!

Agency Project Status| Released Due

Florida Agency for Health | Electronic Visit Verification
Care Administration {EVV) of Home Heaith INT (02/21/2017|06/02/2017
(AHCA) Services

Michigan Department of
Heaith and Human Services| Aging Information System | RFP [03/24/2017|04/24/2017
(DHHS)




V&V for Security

Washington State
. Infrastructure
Department of Social and o RFP |03/15/2017|04/24/2017
. Modemization (DSIM)
Health Services )
Project

Maine Department of Etectronic Benefit Transfer
Health and Human Services {EBT) Services

RFP [01/17/2017|04/20/2017

Not enough time to repond to RFP's?

Click here to beat the deadline

L‘ﬂ CJIS GROUP is committed to helping
you create and execute a winning
strategy!

[J¢REATE MESSAGES AND CONTENT
THAT RESONATES WITH SLED DECISION
MAKERS

CElgUSTOMIZE A CAMPAIGN TO MEET
YOUR TIMELINE AND OBJECTIVES
LJENERATE PROPRIETARY LEADS
BASED ON AUDIENCE RESPONSE TO
YOUR MESSAGE

Contact us direcily so we can create a
soiution customized around your 'Go to
market' needs. Click below to discuss how
to build a better state and local

strategy.

Upcoming Events

« National Association of County & City Health Officials
(NACCHQO) Preparedness Summit - April 25-28, 2017

+ San Jose Health IT Summit - Aprit 13-14, 2017

s Health Datapalooza - Aprit 27-28, 2017

¢ American Public Human Services Association
{APHSA) National Health & Human Services Summit -




April 30-May 3, 2017

o jHealth 2017 Clinical Informatics Conference - May 2-
4, 2017

* Chicago Health IT Summit - May 11-12, 2017

o HPC Spring Hospital & Healthcare L.T. Conference -

May 22-24, 2017

POWERED BY:

[x] B

CJIS GROUP is commitied to improving the technology procurement process
by providing in depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the
state and local government market.

Sales: 703-822-5089 Support; 850-926-9800

Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com

Copyright © 2017 CJIS GROUP LLC
Qur address is 1800 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you do not wish to receive future email, click here.
(You can also send your request to Customer Care at the street address abovs.)




Stone, Andrea

From: WServerNews.com <do_not_reply@wservernews.com>
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 2,58 PM

To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Reader feedback: Reconsidering biometric security

Vol. 22, #18 - May 01, 2017 - Issue #1129

Reader feedback: Reconsidering
biometric security

« Editor's Corner
o Ask Our Readers - Support for HP Home Server?
o Reader feedback: Reconsidering biometric security
o Send us your feedback
o]
Q

Recommended for Learning
Microsoft Virtual Academy
o Factoid of the Week
« Admin Toolbox
o Admin Tools We Think You Shouidn't Be Without
e This Week's Tips
o  Windows 10 Creators Update - Problem upgrading over wireless network ,
o Windows 10 Creators Update - Problem upgrading due to installed device drivers
o Non-profit organizations (NPOs) - Get a donation of $5000 towards an Azure
subscription
« Events Calendar
c North America
o Add Your Event
« New on TechGenix.com
o Recommended articles from TechGenix.com
« Tech Briefing
o Azure
Citrix
DevOps
Office 365
PowerShell

o O 0 0



o Other Articles of Interest
o New tool translates Windows 10 Group Policy Objects into MDM policies
o NVIDIA, AMD, and Intel: How they do their GPU virtualization
o How to craft the best mobile strategies for business
o Four questions to ask hefore choosing virtual or web-based apps
» WsServerNews FAVE Links
o Personal Electric Seaplane By Google Co-Founder Larry Page
o Extremely Low Flying Su-37 Jet
o World's First Electric Vertical Takeoff And Landing Jet Completes Maiden Flight
o Climbing A Dam In A Land Rover
» WServerNews - Product of the Week

o Whatis SQL Server?

What is SQL Server?

This white paper is a FREE self-study guide for learning SQL Server fundamentals. it
includes both the history of SQL and its technical basics. Concepts and definitions
provided in this white paper will give you a solid foundation for your future DBA expertise.
Learn about the most common SQL. Server services running under your OS, database
types and their specific roles, transaction logging and maintaining SQL Server security.

Read Now.

Editor‘s Comgr

« SAVE THIS NEWSLETTER so you can refer back to it later for helpful tips, tools and

resources!
« SEND YOUR FEEDBACK to wsn@mitit.com if you have any comments or suggestions!

This week's newsletter takes another look at issues surrounding biometric security by hearing some
of the feedback we've received from readers concerning lssue #1127 Reconsidering biometric
security. And be sure to check out our This Week's Tips section for a couple of problems readers
have encountered upgrading their PCs to Windows 10 Creators Update and how they resolved the
problems. We also have some other tips, tools, and other stuff to fill the vacuum in your brain that
results from staring at a computer screen all day long (which is not as bad though as the vacuum
that fills the brains of smartphone addicts).

We know of course that "nature abhors a vacuum” but besides the dangers of the vacuum of outer
space there are other even more sinister things that can happen when you encounter a vacuum as
this Dilbert comic illustrates:

hitp:/fwww.wservernews.com/qo/liknépma/

Ask Our Readers - Support for HP Home Server?
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From a reader named Jack came the following request:

{ am probably one of many who invested in the HP Home Server/Microsoff Home Server a few
years ago because it was very easy to understand and use (for us, computer illiterates). Then all of
a sudden support became almost non-existent, the non-existent. Not even HP who manufactured
the hardware supports it even though it is still on their website with no working links of course and
no support even when you ask them about it. When mine no longer backs up anything completely, |
tried to use another server system and NAS system but totally at a lost. Do you have any ideas on
where or if there are any sites that still have forums or help on the Home Server?

Can any readers help Jack with his request? Email your suggestions to us at wsn@mtit.com

Ask Our Readers: WServerNews has almost 100,000 subscribers worldwide. That's a lot of
expertise to tap into. Do you need help with some issue or need advice on something IT-related?
Got a question you'd like us to toss out to our readers to try and answer? Email us at wsn@mtit.com

And now on to some of the feedback we've received concerning biometric security...

Reader feedback: Reconsidering biometric security

A number of our readers have voiced some concerns about the value and/or integrity of biometrics
as an authentication platform. Here in no particular order is a sampling of the feedback we've
received on this subject:

Biometrics do have a fundamental flaw for some security uses -- you cannot directly revoke them
i.e. you can't chop my finger off and give me a new one. So systems have fo be developed to deal
with this in a different way. Many years ago (~30) | had a customer who did fingerprint recognition
and proudly told me that they could tell whether it was a live finger or a dead finger. Various sorts of
biometric recognition are used in passports in Europe. The first one they infroduced is facial
recognition using your passport photograph. The problem is that | wear glasses and some machines
tell you to take them off. My experience is that the UK electronic passport gates recognize me less
than 20% of the fime; with other countries | only have a small sample size, but Barcelona seems not
fo recognize many people at all, and with only one manual agent it took an hour to get through, but
Finland surprisingly has worked every time. | heard, buf can't verify, that at one point the machines
(I won't name where) were only actually recognizing about 30% of the people they were letting
through so people had the impression they worked, but they didn't really. My own experience of the
fingerprint recognition on my Android phone is that it doesn’t work for a couple of minutes after !
have washed my hands and when | had been stacking bricks for a few hours, it would not recognize
my finger for a week. This lafter problem could be solved by using the separate, different, sub-
cutaneous fingerprint, but that would be a more expensive scanner. One of the problems with
biometrics is that the fundamental premise is based on probabilities, unlike the certainty with say a
password or code, which either matches or does not match. And with probabilities, no matter how
small, what do you do about a false negative? How do you prove you are who you say you are
when "the computer says no"? | suspect the answer is to use multiple biometrics e.g. facial
recognition and fingerprints. Facial recognition could be improved in stages by first using both a face
on picture and a profile picture, making it harder fo fake, and then eventually going fo a 3D scan of
the face. Maybe we will end up with two factor authentication -- biometrics and an implanted coded
chip; after all, we insist that dogs and some other animals have implanted chips to travel
internationally. -- Tony from the UK

! have been hospitalized in the last month with pulmonary embolus, doing well, but the close call
with the "Grim Reaper” has made my manager at work ask the question "What if something
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happens to you?" As the lone IT guy, | have a password profected Word document of passwords for
each website or application | access, but what if they could not get into my computer? Biometrics,
especially voice recognition, would paralyze the organization due to lack of access to the "stuff" |
find important. Not a great idea. | also noted that my health insurer is going the same way with
biometric voice recognition. How would my survivors access my records? As it stands now, as fong
as they can get info my email account (or some web browser), they can access my information via
my Norton Vault account, which fills in my account information and in you go. | understand the need
to secure your devices, network, data, etc., but there has to be a workaround for some of this stuff.
P.S. I have discovered that even within the same health organization, with massive amounts of
information generated among many different health care providers, when | go to a different office my
insurance card is requested (even if scanned into the system three times in fourteen days) and
asked all kinds of questions that should be visible to the person looking at the computer screen,
What happened to the "portability” promised when we went fo electronic records for patients? They
appear to be so secure as to be unusable! --David

Hacking biometrics has been around since the advent of the solutions, and as with alf
authentication, hacks with varying degrees of complexity and rates of success have been spawned.
My biggest concern with biometric authentication is a legal problem, not a technical one. If you use
biometric technology fto lock or unlock something, US law enforcement can legally force you to
present your credential because it is something you are. They cannot force you to divuige a
password/passcode/passphrase because it is protected by the Fourth and Fifth amendments. For
this reason alone, something you know should be a foundational part of authenticating yourself to
any system capable of accessing high worth assets without regard for what those assets might be. |
attended a card issuer convention once where Bruce Schneier was speaking, and he had drawn the
ire of many vendors at this conference by stating their card systems don't solve the authentication
problem. Moreover, Bruce said authentication is the most challenging subject in all of security. How
do ! know you are who you cfaim to be? Impersonation is as old as humanity, and despite the best
efforts of bright minds over millions of years, it remains the most difficult security problem to
address. Even if we could fest DNA directly in real time, someone would find a way to cause Type 1
and Type 2 errors in the system or create a "sample in the middle” attack, or... Build a system of
rules, and those who do not wish to follow them will immediately focus on finding a way to subvert
them. It is truly fundamentally human. --Lance, CISSP, PCIP

{ am no expert, but to my view (I do have graduate degrees in biz, engineering and CS.. ), it boils
down to this simple fact: Biomelric datasets are NOT changeable like am ID/PW pair. They are
forever (until the plastic surgeons develop the methods)..... Re-codable, yes, encryptable (god, |
hope s0), yes, hashable, yes, buf unlike passwords and other even muitifactor techniques, they are
not resettable. So once "in the open” there is an intractable violation of personal data. Where does
this leave us for the future of the ultimate security (and convenience) of Bio-signatures as we are
clearly not able to, as a society, government or corporaltion, preserving personal security and data.
My iris (or you name the bio-marker) may be unique, but will it remain UNKNOWN fo the scam-o-
sphere? Will it go for the same $1 that my VISA account info goes for on the Eastern European
markets? | will tell you, as a special employee of the US Treasury Department, my entire personnel
file was hacked about two years ago. ....And in it were my fingerprints (and a number of incredibly
private things) -- in whatever hashed format they used (probably none, knowing the government).
And for that violation | didn't even get a classic cheap Disneyland T-shirt.... Just a cold, anonymous
apology from my government. Nice. So now my "unresetable" fingerprints are out there. My
conclusion: you simply have fo be nuts to give up any (ANY!) discretionary bio-1D info to any entity
foday. -- Erik from Seattle, USA

| think the wrong question is being asked. They question being asked is if we TRUST biometric
systems and would we use them. | think the belter question is: how do you authenticate users today
and do you trust that? If today you are using simple username and password combinations. | would
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think that is a VERY circumventable mechanism, especially in a non-technical user group with low
education where password are often on sticky under the keyboard. | doubt there is a perfect
mechanism but biometrics is an option on the table. | wish that this technology was available,
inexpensively to many more organizations. | am on the board of a local non-profit community
association. Many years ago, they did some fund-raising to replace all the interior building door
focks with pin-pad activated door handles. However, without good documentation and processes,
the situation has degraded into a state where 3 codes are shared freely with whomever needs them.
The idea was to eliminate the need to manage physical keys but | think we have a worse situation
today. Frankly, | love TouchlD, it allows me easy, quick, painless access to my technofogy without
complexity and gives me a "better" level of security than a 4-digit pin lock. Yes, this email has
Jjumped about from physical door locks to mobility and again, proof that authentication is MORE than
something fo protect a network or server. - Eldon

Many years ago | worked for a company that was considering a wide array of biomelrics for secured
access, elc. Facilities and IT received tons of pushback from HR as there can be certain privacy and
HIPAA requirements for some of the more infrusive biometric devices. For example, retina scans.
You can learn a lot about a person from scanning his/her retina. And if you have a union workplace.
Woah boy! Watch out for the pushback. - Peter, IT Availability & Production Manager for a
company in Maryland, USA

The question "Do | really want an absolute biometric identification of me?" Once you have such an
ID it is unchangeable and vaiid fill you die; remember it was developed to be that way! And once this

basically analog reading is in digital form on a computer it can go anywhere without the holders or
your knowledge or permission. -- Stuart

Send us your feedback

Got feedback about anything in this issue of WServerNews? Email us at wsn@mtit.com

Recommended for Learning

VIDEQ: An overview of Windows Defender Advanced Threat Protection for Windows 10

Senior Windows Product Manager, Heike Ritter offers a cohesive overview of Windows Defender
Advanced Threat Protection for Windows 10. This includes new capabilities with the Windows
Creators Update for detecting, investigating and containing breaches such as in-memory attacks
and Kernel exploits. See how Windows Defender Advanced Threat Protection works at scale to
expose otherwise undetected threats; investigate and understand the scope of breaches and
contain and respond to threats.

hitp://www.wservernews.com/qo/gBmhfyqi/

Microsoft Virtual Academy

Planning for a Security Incident



Are you ready for a security incident? Would you like to explore real-world enterprise security
threats, from the perspective of the Microsoft Global Enterprise Incident Response and Recovery
team? Join senior team members Chris Ard and Lesley Kipling for an in-depth look, based on actual
experience, with examples and stories from the field. Learn what customers need to be doing now
to prepare for an incident. Get an in-depth look at the paradigm shift from "Are we secure?" fo "Are
we ready?" Modules focus on the three pillars that make up the Microsoft Security Framework:
"Protect,” "Detect," and "Respond.” Consider the best approach for response—before an incident
occurs. Find out how to improve detection, use threat modeling to understand the risks, and much
more.

http://www.wservernews.com/ao/2abr02rf/

Factoid of the Week

Before we examine the feedback we received from last week’s factoid lef's visit a couple of earlier
factoids from our newsletter.

in Issue #1126 we asked "When was the last time you saw a phonebooth? And when was the last
time you *used* a phonebooth?" Craig, a Business Manager from Australia, replied:

A few years ago | went on a charify motorbike ride through the south west corner of Australia. Being
a large country with a small population, there are significant areas that don't have decent mobile --
sorry, cell coverage. One finy little town that consisted of a hotel and about 10 houses was one such
place. Not getting reception | asked the publican if there was somewhere in town where reception
was better and he said yes. He pointed me to a landmark a few hundred metres -- sorry, yards, to
the top of the hill and you can get reception from the towers in the next town. What was the
landmark? A public telephone box. That's right -- the only place in fown you can use your mobile
phone was just outside the public phone box. Either somebaody has a delicious sense of irony or
they simply don't get the point of a mobile phone.

In Issue #1127 we asked "How do you usually respond when someone asks, How are you? Why do
you respond that way?" A reader named Michael analyzed this as follows:

The response is culturally-biased. In the American South, this is social butter -- that is, it is meant to
smooth the interactions between individuals. This isn't any different than the (truthful) cliché about
soufhern waitresses calling their customers darling and honey and sweetie. It makes someone feel
comfortable and at home. In the American South, if | go to a fast food restaurant where the order-
taker is not polite -- | will either complain fo the manager or walk out. However -- we don't really
want to know how you are. It's just social butter. The cultural bias.

in the American North-East, no one cares. A waitress walks up and says "what you want?", In a fast
food restaurant, the order-taker just stands there until you blurt your order. As someone from North
Carolina, | think this is just rude. They obviously don't give a crap about the customer, except for
their money. The cultural bias.

In center and eastern Europe, if you ask someone "how are you?" -- they will tell you. In detail. That
is their cultural bias.

Generally speaking, | have found that, for all the countries | have visited, that saying "hi" or "hello” is
far better than saying "hi, how are you?" or "howdy?".



Now let's move on. Last week's factoid and question was this:

What was the most embarrassing thing you've ever seen yourself on a live TV show you were
watching?

Some of the responses we received included the following:

On Fox8 Minneapolis/St Paul, weatherman Steve Fraizer was on air when he suddenly reached
over his shoulder info the back of his suit and pulled out the hanger that his suit coat had been on.
Another time, Steve Frazier was warning viewers how cold it was going fo be and fold everyone to
be sure to cover their "cracks and crevices". This caused the anchors to absolutely lose control of
their laughter. Steve had no clue and repeated the warning several times. -- Don

News coverage of the plane crash, Asiana Flight 214. When they announced the pilots: "Sum Ting
Wong, Wi Tu Lo, Ho Lee Fuk, Bang Ding Ow..." -- another Don

Warren Beatty & Faye Dunaway at the 2017 Oscars -- Butch
Now let's move on to this week's factoid:

Fact: Canadians like myself have a reputation for being nice and polite. But just try saying
something to us using a fake "Canadian accent" and you'll quickly raise our ire! Grrr...

Source: http://www.wservernews.com/go/89suyo4r/

Question: What might arouse a similar hostile response if someone from another country came to
your own country and spoke with you? In other words, what word, phrase, or style of speaking
would get an American / Brit / German / Aussie / etc VERY angry? :-)

Email your answer to us at: wsn@mtit.com

Until next week,

Mitch Tulloch

Admin Toolbox

Admin Tools We Think You Shouldn't Be Without

GOT ADMIN TOOLS or other software/hardware you'd like to recommend? Email us at
wsn@mtit.com

Free webinar course: Learn PowerShell, a FREE guide through PowerShell basics. Find out about
specific PowerShell extensions for different platforms and get an overview of cmdlets.

http://'www.wservernews.com/qo/extn1ted/

AguaSnap is a tiling windows manager for Windows that can make you more productive:



http://www.wservernews.com/go/cfbpm34i/

SPDocKit is a SharePoint administration tool that helps you create SharePoint documentation and
analyze it according to best practices as well as manage permissions, enforce governance policies,
monitor farm health, and more:

hitp://www.wservernews.com/qo/9xsra2bs/

TidyTabs is a terrific tabbed windows manager for Windows that lets you tabbify everything:

http://www.wservernews.com/go/czldkugs/

This Weelk's Tips

GOT TIPS you'd like to share with other readers? Email us at wsn@mtit.com

Windows 10 Creators Update - Problem upgrading over wireless
network

Sam Garcia emailed us a week ago describing problems he was having upgrading some Windows
10 computers to the Creators Update version:

[The upgrade] seems fo disable the nelwork card and/or wireless connection also. So far 10
computers are victims, 60 are good. The oldest { 2012) are really hurting, Thanks for the rollback
function, but not easy to use.

A week later | asked Sam for an update on his situation and he replied:

Upgrading using cable not wireless solved the problem. How about that?

Readers who are planning on performing the upgrade might want to take note of Sam's experience.
Have any readers out there experienced something similar? Email us at wsn@mtit.com

Windows 10 Creators Update - Problem upgrading due to installed
device drivers

Tom Philo emailed us two weeks ago about his experiences upgrading to Creators Update:

Installed, via 1SO, onto 3 year old Gateway with no issues. Cannot install on main desktop -- tried 3
times after removing peripherals, cleaning registry efc -- on my AMD system with it going into a hard
wait at 14% install - requires hard reset then the resulting (after restore to prior Windows version)
with the error message after logging back into my system "The installation failed in the SAFE_OS
phase during APPLY_IMAGE operation”. Error logs give no clue what really was going on during
that phase or what caused it o hang."

| pinged Tom a week later to see whether he had resclved his problem and he replied:
8



Windows 10 Creator's Upgrade success - on 4th lry! | figured out what they really meant by driver
updates in that error message and went through all 167 devices in my device driver list within the
system, one at a time, right clicked on it and told it fo update driver by searching online.

Nine devices had updates - one (or more) of which was preventing W10CE fo be installed. The
longest driver update was for the Logitech W310 Web camera -- fook a minufe. The others only took
20 seconds, inciuding search time, or so to update. | am on FIOS 25 megabytes down per second,
so real fast.

Only one driver update stated that the system required a reboot, | did the reboot, went through the
final set of devices fo check, rebooted and then it finally installed from the SO | had already
downloaded onto one of my drives.

Their suggestion of disconnecting devices is bogus -- since the drivers for any device is still in the
system even if the external item is not connected -- it stilf exists. Reading that made me think of the
system devise list and do check each driver one at a lime fo check for updates via that method.

Readers who are planning on performing the upgrade might want to take note of Tom's experience.
Have any readers out there experienced something similar? Email us at wsn@mtit.com

Non-profit organizations (NPOs) - Get a donation of $5000 towards
an Azure subscription

From a reader named Bob comes news that Microsoft has a $5000 donation to qualifying non-
profits towards their annual Azure subscription. There's a link on the below page to TechSoup for a
validation token so an NPO has to be registered on that site:

http://iwww.wservernews.com/go/ikgn8l1i/

Events Calendar

Microsoft Build in May 10-12, 2017 in Seattle, Washington.

http:/fwww.wservernews.com/qo/abSopurg/

Microsoft Worldwide Partner Conference (WPC) on July 9-13, 2017 in Washington, D.C.

hitp://www.wservernews.com/qo/rumh37 ug/

Microsoft Ignite on September 25-29, 2017 in Orlando, Florida

http://www.wservernews.com/go/rw1hxinp/

Add Your Event




PLANNING A CONFERENCE OR OTHER EVENT you'd like to tell our 100,000 subscribers about?
Contact info@techgenix.com

New on TechGenix.com

Keep those backdoors closed!

Whether you're dealing with hardware or software, as an administrator you need to be aware of
potential backdoors and be sure you keep them firmly closed!

http://www. wservernews.com/qo/wri7tar7/

Everything you need to know about Azure Search

Azure Search is a managed search feature from Microsoft that gives you complete control over what
you want to display to users. Here's how to use it.

http:/fwww.wservernews.com/go/bz64mliar/

Moving On to Hosted Exchange? Keep this Checklist Handy

Before the Exchange 2010 era, enterprises were not entirely convinced with the idea of Hosted
Exchange.

http://www.wservernews.com/qo/axwa239a/

Citrix XenDesktop Essentials and XenApp Essentials now available in Azure marketplace

The Azure marketplace has welcomed two new Citrix products, XenApp Essentials and XenDesktop
Essentials.

http://www . wservernews.com/go/ogquh9zxz/

Top enterprise tech trends that should be on every ClO's radar

Cl0s must identify the innovations that can help their origination achieve its IT goals. Here's a guide
to the hottest strategic technology trends.

hitp://www . wservernews.com/go/hjve77ud/

Tech Briefng

Azure
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Azure Template to deploy a forest with two domains, Part 3 - visualizing the template (Online
memory of an Active Directory PFE)

hitp:/fwww.wservernews.com/go/51pd38bh/

Reduce running costs for your RDS Deployment in Azure using Auto-Scaling (Tip of the Day)

hitp://www.wservernews.com/qo/tdcekhdo/

Citrix
Citrix to Help Move Windows 10 to the Cloud (mylTforum)

hito://www.wservernews.com/qo/q05bbspn/

How to install and configure Citrix XenDesktop 7.12 with Windows Server 2016 hosts running on
Microsoft Azure (RobinHobo)

hitp://mwww.wservernews.com/qo/jfai9c9s/

DevOps

Automatically build and deploy ASP.NET Core projects to Azure App Services (The Visual Studio
Blog)

http://www.wservernews.com/qo/lwSwof0b/

Documentation in a DevOps World (Premier Developer)

http://www. wservernews.com/go/wmo7dy00/

Office 365

From Office 365 To Azure Machine Learning, These Five MVPs Share Their Insights (Microsoft
MVP Award Program Blog)

http://www. wservernews.com/qo/pizeidcq/

10 time saving, productivity boosting Office tips for staff and students (Microsoft UK Schools blog)

hitp://www.wservernews.com/qo/yngaioxw/

PowerShell

PowerShell on Linux and Mac (Luis Henrique Demetrio)

http://www.wservernews.com/go/30ix2Iv6/
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PowerShell: How to add enhanced detection methods to deployment types (1705 TP) (Adam
Meltzer's Configuration Manager Blog)

http/iwww.wservernews.com/qo/59qyihlh/

Other Articles of Interest

New tool translates Windows 10 Group Policy Objects into MDM policies

Windows 10 has a new migration tool that aims to provide organizations with a way to manage PCs
more like mobile devices. Microsoft's new MDM Migration Analysis Tool (MMAT) can save IT
admins a lot of work by inspecting an organization's Windows 10 GPOs and finding MDM policies
that match. Learn more about this tool and what it has to offer.

hitp://'www.wservernews.com/go/lai74vjw/

NVIDIA, AMD, and Intel: How they do their GPU virtualization

With several companies now competing in the GPU market, use this resource to help compare
vendors by taking a closer look at the features they offer, use cases for each and the approach they
take to GPU virtualization.

http://www.wservernews.com/qo/632nwh28/

How to craft the best mobile strategies for business

In today's mobile centric world, employees expect anytime, anywhere access to data and
applications -from any device. Enterprises are faced with crafting EMM strategies that meet the
flexibility needs of their workforce, while aiso keeping security and cost under control. Access this
tip, for a few guidelines to optimize mohility for specific settings.

hitp://www.wservernews.com/go/ivihQorr/

Four questions to ask before choosing virtual or web-based apps

When it comes to delivering applications to end users, it can be difficult to choose between virtual or
web-based apps. IT admins should be asking these 4 important questions about their networks,
users, and applications before making a decision.

hitp://www.wservernews.com/go/n7rizpgb/

WServerNews FAVELinks =

This Week's Links We Like. Tips, Hints And Fun Stuff
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GOT FUN VIDEOS or other fun links to suggest you'd like to recommend? Email us at
wsn@mtit.com

Personal Electric Seaplane By Google Co-Founder Larry Page

The Kitty Hawk Flyer, which is backed by Google co-founder Larry Page, does not require a pilot's
license. You can learn to fly it in minutes:

hitp://www.wservernews.com/qo/xr7knesm/

Extremely Low Flying Su-37 Jet
An extremely low flying Russian Su-37 jet - with an ending that will surprise you:

http://mww. wservernews.com/go/wam1ky6a/

World's First Electric Vertical Takeoff And Landing Jet Completes Maiden Fiight

Lilium Aviation from Munich, Germany successfully completed the first test flight of its all-electric,
two-seater, vertical take-off and landing (VTOL) aircraft prototype:

http://imww. wservernews.com/go/fnifkoha/

Climbing A Dam In A Land Rover
Richard Hammond has to climb Claerwen dam in a sixty four year old Land Rover. Can he do it?

http:/iwww.wservernews.com/gofemtycghx/

WServerNews - Product of the Week

What is SQL Server?

This white paper is a FREE self-study guide for learning SQL Server
fundamentals. It includes both the history of SQL and its technical basics.
Concepts and definitions provided in this white paper will give you a solid
foundation for your future DBA expertise. Learn about the most common SQL
Server services running under your OS, database types and their specific
roles, transaction logging and maintaining SQL Server security.

% Read Now.
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WServerNews - Editors

Mitch Tulloch is Senior Editor of WServerNews and is a widely recognized expert on Windows
administration, deployment and virtualization. Mitch was lead author of the bestselling Windows 7
Resaurce Kit and has been author or series editor for almost fifty books mostly published by
Microsoft Press. Mitch is also a ten-time recipient of Microsoft's Most Valuable Professional (MVP)
award for his outstanding contributions in support of the global IT pro community. Mitch owns and
runs an information technology content development business based in Winnipeg, Canada. For
more information see www.mtit.com.

Ingrid Tulloch is Associate Editor of WServerNews and was co-author of the Microsoft
Encyclopedia of Networking from Microsoft Press. Ingrid is also manages research and marketing
for our content development business and has co-developed university-level courses in Information
Security Management for a Masters of Business Administration program.

Click here to unsubscribe.
TechGenix.com is in no way affiliated with Microsoft Corp.
Click here for sponsorship information or contact us at advertising@techgenix.com.
TechGenix Ltd. Mriehel Bypass, Mriehel BKR 3000, Maita
Copyright © 2017 TechGenix Ltd. All rights reserved.
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